From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Sharon Costa
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 2:05 PM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Subject: RE: [NCLC UtilNet] Is serious illness prote4ction "portable" from one address to another?
I have also had similar experience with N. Grid honoring a protection and transferring a balance to new address.   Sometimes client had to send a new letter of protection, but they did turn service on.


Sharon Costa
Caseworker
Salvation Army
6 Baxter St.  Quincy, Ma 02169
617 472-2345  x113

From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Katy Erker
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 11:29 AM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Cc: John Howat; Darlene Wong
Subject: RE: [NCLC UtilNet] Is serious illness prote4ction "portable" from one address to another?
Perhaps my experience was atypical but I have had success protecting an account with serious illness protection for both NSTAR and National Grid, and then transferring the balance to a new address when the customer moved. 

From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Charlie Harak
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 4:42 PM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Cc: John Howat; Darlene Wong
Subject: RE: [NCLC UtilNet] Is serious illness prote4ction "portable" from one address to another?
Darlene  and others - I'd be willing to take this issue to NGRID (first), and, if necessary, the DPU and see if we can get NGRID's policy to be more like WMECO's.  Darlene, are you game?  Anyone else want to work on this with NCLC?
Hi Charlie

I deal with Ngrid gas and electric.  In cases where client has a medical protection, they do not transfer to new address.  They will not make client customer of record @ new address and will try to collect as much as possible on debt owed.   The other issue is when clients on the discount rate move, the utility does not transfer the discount rate.   Often times, clients must submit eligibility again.

DMG

Darlene Gallant
Community Services Director
Lynn Economic Opportunity, Inc
156 Broad Street
Lynn, MA 01901
Telephone (781) 581-7220 X 282
Fax ( 781) 596-8297


From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Charlie Harak
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:57 AM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Cc: Darlene Wong; John Howat
Subject: [NCLC UtilNet] Is serious illness prote4ction "portable" from one address to another?
One issue that has been kicking around for years, and unresolved, is this:
If a customer has serious illness protection at their current address, owes money at thAT address, and knows that he or she will be moving soon, does the serious illness protection carry over to a new address:  does the customer get service at the new address, without having to pay whatever amount is owed at the current address (or without making a payment plan arrangment)?
The informal answer seemed to be "yes," at least at some companies.   However, the customer would have to tell the company BEFORE he or she moves that the customer is seeking to get the account turned on at the new address, with the serious illness protection in place.  We at NCLC are not aware of any company that allows the customer to move out, then move into the new apartment, and avoiding paying the amount due fom the old address simply by claiming serious illness AFTER the move has occurred.
Recently, a customer in the service territory of Western Mass. Electric Co. was able to successfully use serious illness protection to get an account opened at a new address.  The customer's advocate confirmed that WMECo follows these rules:
1) Account must currently be under medical protection AND

2) When consumer calls to transfer acct., they MUST give WMECO both the start date at new address and the end date at the old address in the same phone call, i.e. consumer cannot end service one day and call back the next to start new service. If they do that, then the account will be considered closed and they will need to pay 50% down + Cromwell waiver.  
IF ANYONE ON THIS LIST KNOWS HOW OTHER COMPANIES HANDLE THIS, PLEASE POST WHAT YOU KNOW.  THANKS!

